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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A Hulseberg, Village Manager ﬂéﬂ/\&
DATE: July 26, 2012 (B of T) Date: August 23,2012
TITLE: Liquor License Amendment

The Vino Cellar, 141 W. St. Charles Road

SUBMITTED BY:  William J. Mueller
Local Liquor Control Commissioner
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amending the Village Code in regard to the issuance of a liquor license to UnCork It LLC d/b/a
The Vino Cellar located at 141 W. St. Charles Road and the increase in the Class “L” liquor
license category.

Please find attached an Ordinance reflecting said change.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A Hulseberg, Village Manager M\ )
DATE: July 26,2012 (B of T) Date: August 23, 2012
TITLE: Liquor License Amendment-Updates

SUBMITTED BY: William J. Mueller
Local Liguor Control Commissioner [
Village President

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amending the Village Code in regard to updating the liquor license classifications along with
their fees through the elimination of unused license categories.

Please find attached an Ordinance reflecting said change.
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